From: Jeff Watson

To: "Keli Bender"

Subject: BL-10-00023 Haberman

Date: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:32:00 PM

Attachments: BL-10-00023 Haberman Master FileCompressed.pdf

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926 BEITITASRE 04 % 1Y
jeff.watson@co Kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.


mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.WATSON
mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net

From: Jeff Watson

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00023 Haberman
Date: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:30:00 PM

BL-10-00023 Haberman

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development

Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
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

mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////Arda/Teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202010/BL-10-00023%20Haberman/BL-10-00023%20Haberman%20Master%20File.pdf



BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

BL-10-00023 Haberman

Date Received: June 3, 2010

Review Date: June 21, 2010

Map Number: 18-19-27000-0011, 18-19-27000-0017 Parcel Number: 704534, 10938
Planner: Jeff Watson  Zoning: Commercial Agriculture

¥ Fee Collected

v Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)

v 8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map

v Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)

v Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

v Located within Fire District Fire District 2 (Rural Ellensburg)

¥ Located within Irrigation District = KRD

v School District Ellensburg School District
[ InUGA

Critical Areas
[>Yes [ No WithinaShoreline of the State Environment:

[ZVYes [ No Withina FIRM Floodplain Panel #:
[>VYes [ No Withina PHS Habitat Habitat Type:
[CYes [ENo Wetland in Parcel Wetland Type:
[ Yes [ No Seismic Rating Category:

[CYes [ENo Within Coal Mine Area

[ZYes [£No Hazardous Slope in Parcel Category:
[ZYes [ No Airport Zones within Parcel Zone:
[ZYes [ No Adjacent toForest Service Road Road:

[CYes [ENo Adjacentto BPA Lines or Easement
[ZYes [£No Within1000' of Mineral Land of LTS
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LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

ORIGINAL PARCELS

PARCELS B AND C OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED SEPTEMBER 13,
1995 IN BOOK 21 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES 91-92, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE

NO. 585252, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION
OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP

18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON.

PARCEL D

PARCEL D OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED OCTOBER 1, 1996

IN BOOK 22 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE _8¥ _, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
19961001_002%_, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A
PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, W.M.. IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL E

PARCEL E OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED OCTOBER 1, 1996
IN BOOK 22 OF SURVEYS AT PAGE __B%_, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO.
19961001_2d22 , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A
PORTION OF THE WEST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS—3C TOTAL STATION.
THE CONTROLLING MONUMENTS AND PROPERTY CORNERS SHOWN HEREON WERE
LOCATED, STAKED AND CHECKED FROM A CLOSED FIELD TRAVERSE IN EXCESS
OF 1:10,000 LINEAR CLOSURE AFTER AZIMUTH ADJUSTMENT.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS
PROPERTY.

3. THESE PARCELS ARE EXEMPT FROM THE KITTITAS COUNTY SUBDIVISION
ORDINANCE UNDER CHAP. 16.04.020(5).

4. FOR SECTION SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION AND ADDITIONAL
SURVEY INFORATION, SEE BOOK 21 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 91-92. CORNERS
WVISITED AS STATED THEREON.

5. THE BASIS OF BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON IS THE WASHINGTON COORDINATE
SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE, NAD '27.

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
Filed for record this 1ST day of OCTOBER,

1996, at _Y 26 £ M., in Book 22 of Surveys

at page(s)__ P2 _at the request of Cruse & Nelson.

T .~ WIT I Lepuile

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

This mop correctly represents a survey made by me or
under my direction in conformance with the requirements
of the Survey Recording Act at the request of

CHARLIE STEWART in SEPTEMBER of 1996.

CHARLES A. CRUSE, JR. ;

Professional Land Surveyor

DATE
License No. 18078

OCTOBER 1, 1996

CRUSE & NELSON
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

217 East Fourth Street P.0. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98928 (509) 925-4747
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